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Phoenix Design Partnership Ltd

Page 1

Unit 9 Westway Business Centre

Robert Hitchins

Marksbury Kidnappers Lane, Leckhampton
Bath, BA2 9HN Existing Green-field Run-off
Date 21/01/2019 Designed by P.A.

File Checked by

Causeway Source Control 2017.1.2

Return Period (years)
Area (ha)

ICP SUDS Mean Annual Flood

Input
100 SAAR (mm) 700 Urban 0.000
1.400 Soil 0.400 Region Number Region 4

Results 1/s

QBAR Rural 4.8
QBAR Urban 4.8

Q100 years 12.2
Ql year 4.0

Q30 years 9.
Q100 years 12.2

w
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Peter Amies

From: Geoff.Beer@cheltenham.gov.uk

Sent: 25 September 2015 10:19

To: Mark Headford

Subject: RE: Land Of Kidnappers ane, Blakeway Land, Leckhampton
Attachments: 15-09-25 Flood Maps.pdf

Mark,

4 page scan attached for your information. Zone 2, Zone 3, Historic and Surface Water. (1:5000 @ A3)
Regards,

Geoff Beer

Principal Engineer — Civils & Flood Risk Management
Cheltenham Borough Council

tel. 01242 774984

mob. 07767 426097

(Tuesday to Friday only)

From: Mark Headford [mailto:Mark.Headford@phoenixdp.co.uk]
Sent: 23 September 2015 16:15

To: Geoff Beer; PANOU, Matthew

Cc: Peter Amies

Subject: Land Of Kidnappers ane, Blakeway Land, Leckhampton

Geoff/Matthew

Can you please provide us with a copy of your flood map for this area

Can you also please inform us of any historical flooding in this area that you may have on record

Can you provide advice on Cheltenham/Glos requirements/aspirations in terms of SuDS and

controlling surface water run-off from the proposed development.

Any advice you can provide on existing drainage and flooding at this stage would be very much

appreciated

Regards

Mark

Unit 9, Westway Garage, Marksbury, Bath, BA2 9HN
Tel: 01761 479950



